Cobb County Board of Education
Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, February 12, 2026

WORK SESSION - 2:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Comment

3. Approval of Minutes
e Thursday, January 22, 2026, Board Meeting

4. Superintendent’s Report
e Monthly and Quarterly Board Financial Status Updates

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R
AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of the Charter School Petition for Power Public Schools

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital Outlay
Project Closeout for Various Schools

AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Russell Elementary School
Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Lewis Elementary School
Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #6 — Authorization to Renew a Contract for the Portable Classroom Relocation, Lease, Purchase,
and Related Services to Ready Portable Classrooms for Students

AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Frey Elementary School, Hightower
Trail Middle School, and Sanders Elementary School Freezer/Cooler Replacements

6. Board Business
e Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee — Mr. Scamihorn

7. Approval of Agenda

8. Recess to Executive Session



Cobb County Board of Education
Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, February 12, 2026

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION
1. Reconvene
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board Recognitions
e 2025-2026 Cobb County School District Counselors of Impact
=  Elementary School Level Counselor of Impact — Mark Baker, Argyle Elementary School
= Middle School Level Counselor of Impact — Mary Wade, Awtrey Middle School
= High School Level Counselor of Impact — Ajaye Schmit, Harrison High School
e Cobb County School District Counseling Comprehensive Model Certification
= South Cobb Early Learning Center
= Shallowford Falls Elementary School
= Sope Creek Elementary School
*  Awtrey Middle School
= Cooper Middle School
* Dodgen Middle School
*  Durham Middle School
= McCleskey Middle School
= Pearson Middle School
* Pine Mountain Middle School
= Lassiter High School

4. Public Comment

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)
e Personnel

Land

Legal

Student Matter

6. Superintendent’s Remarks

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS
The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, February 12, 2026, Board Meeting:

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of the Charter School Petition for Power Public
Schools

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital
Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Russell Elementary
School Renovations



ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Lewis Elementary
School Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 — Authorization to Renew a Contract for the Portable Classroom Relocation, Lease,
Purchase, and Related Services to Ready Portable Classrooms for Students

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Frey Elementary School,
Hightower Trail Middle School, and Sanders Elementary School Freezer/Cooler Replacements

8. Adjourn



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL
UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE
CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

BOARD MEETING

THURSDAY, JANUARY 22, 2026

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the public.
The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours or on our
website: www.cobbk12.org

BOARD MEETING

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, January
22,2026, at 3:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro,
Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and
Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

RECESS
Without objection, at 3:01 p.m. the Board agreed to recess to allow the Superintendent to take part in an
emergency weather call.

RECONVENE
Without objection, the Board reconvened at 3:19 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were three (3) public commenters.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes:
e Thursday, December 11, 2025, Board Meeting
e Tuesday, January 6, 2026, Special Called Board Meeting

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
e Superintendent Weather Update
o Following the earlier Emergency Weather Call, the Superintendent announced that the Cobb County
School District was canceling and/or rescheduling all extra-curricular events scheduled for Saturday and
Sunday. Any impacts on Monday’s schedule will be announced by midday on Sunday.
e Monthly Board Financial Status Update
o Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker presented the monthly school district financial status update to
the Board. Each Board Member received a copy of the report.

Board Meeting 1.22.26 mlg Page 1 of 5


http://www.cobbk12.org/

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

e Annual Independent Audit
o Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker and Mr. Christopher McKellar of Mauldin & Jenkins,
Certified Public Accountants & Advisors, presented highlights to the Board of the Annual Independent
Financial Audit Report and the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report as of June 30, 2025. Mr.
McKellar shared the district received a clean, unmodified audit with no compliance or financial
findings.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below. These items will be brought forth for a vote during the
Voting Session of the Thursday, January 22, 2026, Board Meeting:

AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R.
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
January 22, 2026, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of East Side Elementary School Playground Replacement

e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
January 22, 2026, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Allatoona High School Site
Improvements
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
January 22, 2026, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Griffin Middle
School Renovations
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
January 22, 2026, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #5 — Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid for the
Issuance of $100 Million of Short—Term Construction Notes
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
January 22, 2026, Board Meeting.

BOARD BUSINESS
e Annual Disclosure of Board Member Compliance — Mr. Scamihorn
o All Board Members confirmed their compliance with Policy BH (Board Code of Ethics), Policy BHA
(Board Member Conflict of Interest), and all applicable laws.
e Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee — Mr. Scamihorn
o Ms. Sayler, Post 2
= Reappointed Dr. Christian Johnson & appointed Alicia Bellezza-Watts
o Mr. Hutchins, Post 3
= Reappointed Brandeis Thompson & Semeka Samuels
o Mr. Chastain, Post 4
= Reappointed Wayne Brown & Shane Spink
o Mr. Ragsdale, Superintendent
= Reappointed John Loud
o Mr. Scamihorn, Ms. Davis, Mr. Wheeler, and Mr. Cristadoro will name their appointees next month

Board Meeting 1.22.26 mlg Page 2 of 5



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

e Appointment of Board Liaison to Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee — Mr. Scamihorn
o Mr. Scamihorn appointed John Cristadoro as the Board Liaison the F&T Committee for 2026

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as amended.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the Board at
4:07 p.m. to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal, student, and personnel matters. Motion carried
7-0.

VOTING SESSION

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, January 22,
2026, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms.
Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

RECONVENE
Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:02 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, and the Osborne High School Boys and Girls JROTC Raiders led the group in the
Pledge of Allegiance.

BOARD RECOGITIONS
e 2025-2026 JROTC Raider Competition Girls State Champions — Osborne High School
e 2025-2026 JROTC Raider Competition Boys State Champions — Osborne High School
e 2025-2026 Youth Across America Hope Film Competition Student Winner — Anabella Alvarado, South

Cobb High School

e 2025-2026 Youth Across America Hope Film Competition Teacher Winner — Aisha Davis, South Cobb
High School

e 2025-2026 GHSA Class 5A Girls Individual Cross Country State Champion — Aislynn Dunn, Pope High
School

e 2025-2026 GHSA Class 5A Girls Cross Country State Champions — Pope High School
e 2025-2026 GHSA Division 5 Girls Flag Football State Champions — Pope High School

PUBLIC COMMENT
e There were two (2) public commenters.

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION

Personnel Matters

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on the
Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.

Section I - Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations
e Breban, Abner, Director, Human Resources, HR Systems, resignation effective January 5, 2026
e Walker, Dr. Jeanne, Principal, Cobb Horizon High School, retirement effective July 1, 2026
e Watson, Dr. Tammy, Principal, Russell Elementary School, retirement effective July 1, 2026

Board Meeting 1.22.26 mlg Page 30of5



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

Section II — Position Recommendations Below Principal
Elementary School
e Stassen, Dana appointment to Assistant Principal, Kemp Elementary School from Teacher, Bells Ferry
Elementary School effective February 6, 2026

Middle School
e Triebsch, Dr. W. Kevin, Assistant Principal, East Cobb Middle School, retirement effective June 1, 2026

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board
to accept the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. Motion carried 7-0.

Student Matters
e SY26-Appeal #6
o A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the
Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive
Session. Motion carried 7-0.
o SY26-Appeal #7
o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Chastain, and unanimously approved by the
Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive
Session. Motion carried 7-0.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District.

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS - CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of East Side Elementary School Playground
Replacement

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Allatoona High School
Site Improvements to Ward Humphrey, Inc. (Marietta, GA) in the amount of $490,000.00 to include pedestrian
ramp repairs and the reroof of canopies at main entrance

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Griffin
Middle School Renovations to Triad Construction Co. Inc., (Atlanta, GA) in the amount of $2,201,000.00 to
include door and window replacement, emergency generator, elevator refurbishment, Family & Consumer
Science classroom renovations, and modifications to the entrance for security.

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 — Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid
for the Issuance of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes to JP Morgan Securities, LLC at a rate of
2.291447%.

e Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented.

Board Meeting 1.22.26 mlg Page 4 of 5



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

ADJOURN
Without objection, the Board adjourned at 7:34 p.m.

CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Board Meeting 1.22.26 mlg Page 50f5



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
February 12, 2026

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge. Items that
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District.

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include:

Public auction

Sealed bid or private sale

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results

Online auctions

Negotiated contracts

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule
DO-R. Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file
in the Superintendent’s office.

COST:
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items. The revenues received will assist in
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process

Account Charge code: N/A
Budgeted: N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

Jill Vestal

Stephen Cochran

AGENDA ITEM #1



January Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28Y03T3 28Y03T3 1/10/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 577V2T3 577V2T3 1/10/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LBV2T3 6LBV2T3 1/10/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQT13T3 GQT13T3 1/10/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWOPOT3 HWOPOT3 1/10/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1471JR3 1471JR3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34575M3 34575M3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42WAMN3 42W4MN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CT5MN3 5CT5MN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 555V5M3 555V5M3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NT3MN3 6NT3MN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6V5725M3 6V575M3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WFY5M3 6WFY5M3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XF5MN3 6XF5MN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71T3QN3 71T3QN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CQHQN3 7CQHQNS3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97QY5M3 97QY5M3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V575M3 9V575M3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLAHQN3 BL4HQN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJGZPN3 DJGZPN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOA6MMN3 FO46MN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMF5MN3 FMF5MN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5H3MN3 G5H3MN3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCN76M3 HCN76M3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ4Y5M3 HQ4Y5M3 12/16/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KN3MN3 2KN3MN3 10/5/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3754MN3 3754MN3 10/5/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW53QN3 FW53QN3 10/5/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JOQY5M3 JOQY5M3 10/5/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RPYPN3 2RPYPN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32D0QN3 32D0QN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67KOQN3 67KOQN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XB3MN3 7XB3MN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86M5MN3 86M5MN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH26MN3 GH26MN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNA5MN3 HN45MN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTX27D3 FTX27D3 9/14/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ557D3 HZ557D3 9/14/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F769C3 1F769C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PQ89C3 1PQ89C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M3P8C3 2M3P8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31959C3 31959C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RW59C3 3RW59C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WZS8C3 3WZS8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47V9BC3 47V9BC3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H0X9C3 4HOX9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XXFBC3 7XXFBC3 3/31/2022

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 1




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9)QQ1J3 9JQQ1J3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ2P8C3 DZ2P8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7KN8C3 F7KN8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD1FBC3 GD1FBC3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDMO09C3 GDMO09C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYWT7G3 GYWT7G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H25T7G3 H2ST7G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHINS8C3 HHION8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRCS9C3 HRCS9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 264N8C3 264N8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FYB8G3 3FYB8G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PJDBC3 3PJDBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J0Q8C3 4J0Q8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F819C3 5F819C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NJDBC3 5NJDBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R6Q8C3 5R6Q8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60DW8C3 60DW8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63VM8C3 63VM8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JK29C3 6JK29C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NJDBC3 6NJDBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NTP8C3 6NTP8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PANSC3 6PAN8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65819C3 65819C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CF39C3 7CF39C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TR09C3 7TR0O9C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WFP8C3 7WFP8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 882M8C3 882M8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98P49C3 98P49C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C45R8C3 C45R8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKT29C3 CKT29C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTG29C3 CTG29C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2CFBC3 G2CFBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4MQ8C3 G4MQ8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG319C3 GG319C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG7N8C3 HG7N8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJJT8C3 HJJT8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JOTP8C3 J9TP8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLVL8C3 JLVL8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX1GBC3 JX1GBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 107C8G3 107C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 167C8G3 167C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HD29C3 1HD29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JD29C3 1JD29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15078C3 15078C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S8B9C3 1S8B9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28LY8C3 28LY8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GRB8G3 2GRB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RRB8G3 2RRB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WQD8G3 2WQD8G3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 2




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30Z2C8G3 30Z2C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QR98G3 3QR98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YOD8G3 3YOD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41G59C3 41G59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42MM8C3 42MM8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RM98G3 4RM98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y3B8G3 4Y3B8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y6C8G3 4Y6C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 471R9C3 471R9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47TX8C3 47TX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 591V7G3 591V7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C9B8G3 5C9B8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VT29C3 5VT29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68TS7G3 68T57G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 691C8G3 691C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77VZ7G3 77VZ7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KSX8C3 7KSX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75T69C3 75T69C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87GV8C3 87GV8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 898B8G3 898B8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VBFBC3 8VBFBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90DB8G3 90DB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HOMS8C3 9HIMS8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HK99C3 9HK99C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NHC8G3 9NHC8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P919C3 9P919C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97YV9C3 97YV9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3H09C3 B3H09C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDY98G3 BDY98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLVR8C3 BLVR8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BV1V7G3 BV1V7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWHQIC3 BWHQOC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYF59C3 BYF59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8159C3 C8159C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS9D8G3 CS9D8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5MS7G3 D5MS7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6JD8G3 D6JD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7N99C3 D7N99C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB7N8C3 DB7N8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHYB8G3 DHYB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX528G3 DX528G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2LS9C3 F2LS9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FABN8C3 FABN8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDJT8C3 FDJT8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLW39C3 FLW39C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G61GBC3 G61GBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB3M8C3 GB3M8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJDD8G3 GJDD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLG89C3 GLG89C3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 3




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HO0G18G3 HO0G18G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5FV7G3 H5FV7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6KK8G3 H6KK8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBDQS8C3 HBDQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX6W8C3 HX6W8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYRS7G3 HYRS7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5FS9C3 J5FS9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR859C3 JR859C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10RY8C3 10RY8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11278C3 11278C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 128M8C3 128M8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14D09C3 14D09C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GCB9C3 1GCB9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K749C3 1K749C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L058C3 1L058C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LZ59C3 1LZ59C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1INDP8C3 1INDP8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17H49C3 17H49C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HRG7C3 2HRG7C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HZT9C3 2HZT9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N569C3 2N569C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PLB8C3 2PLB8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R6P8C3 2R6P8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RHCBC3 2RHCBC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TDVIC3 2TDVIC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2W759C3 2W759C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XSS7G3 2XSS7G3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YH69C3 2YH69C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38F39C3 38F39C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CQP8C3 3CQP8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KM89C3 3KM89C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TM79C3 3TM79C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49V6BC3 49V6BC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GNS9C3 4GNS9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KX79C3 4KX79C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NMVOC3 4NMVIC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W8W7C3 4W8W7C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51138C3 51138C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52JN8C3 52JN8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59959C3 59959C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BTZ8C3 5BTZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D9B9C3 5D9B9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L379C3 5L379C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YY49C3 5YY49C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62BCBC3 62BCBC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63JVOC3 63JV9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CBM8C3 6CBM8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HKMS8C3 6HKM8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q7M8C3 6Q7M8C3 11/30/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026 Page 4




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65X99C3 65X99C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74889C3 74889C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GQC7C3 7GQC7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L669C3 7L669C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TRL8C3 7TRL8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T778C3 7T778C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82XT8C3 82XT8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88R7BC3 88R7BC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GKV9C3 8GKV9IC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WQP8C3 8WQP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XPP8C3 8XPP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 932W7C3 932W7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97FW7C3 97FW7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RNC8C3 9RNC8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1BP8C3 B1BP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCLP8C3 BCLP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHVS9C3 BHVS9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ7W9C3 BJ7W9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJRQ8C3 BJRQSC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTVW9C3 BTVW9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP €00Q8C3 €00Q8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2BD7C3 C2BD7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3R99C3 C3R99C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7L59C3 C7L59C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHOX9C3 CHOX9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMZ59C3 CMZ59C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN1N8C3 CN1IN8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQMNS8C3 COQMN8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQY59C3 CQY59C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DOYL8C3 DOYL8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1CX9C3 D1CX9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DAZX8C3 D47X8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8CY8C3 D8CY8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB378C3 DB378C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC3M8C3 DC3M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNDS8C3 DNDS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTMV8C3 DTMV8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZW59C3 DZW59C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FANS9C3 FANSSC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNVM8C3 FNVM8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP5W9C3 FP5W9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQB9BC3 FQB9BC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW569C3 FW569C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1WS9C3 G1WS9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7GM8C3 G7GM8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGTP8C3 GGTP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJMNS8C3 GJMN8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRS49C3 GRS49C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB879C3 HB879C3 11/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 5




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLWT9C3 HLWT9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4779C3 J4779C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC7N8C3 JC7N8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDIN8C3 JDION8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGZ6BC3 JGZ6BC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JN109C3 JN109C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSWP8C3 JSWP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10FR9C3 10FR9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 136Y8C3 136Y8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 160X7C3 160X7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17FP9C3 17FP9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GWY8C3 1GWY8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HY69C3 1HY69C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q789C3 1Q789C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TN79C3 1TN79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 297GBC3 297GBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D9N9C3 2D9N9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F159C3 2F159C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WF59C3 2WF59C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GP89C3 3GP89C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HYP9C3 3HYP9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QG79C3 3QG79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TPX7C3 3TPX7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 371D8C3 371D8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43J59C3 43J59C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C569C3 4C569C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CR09C3 4CR09SC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GYGBC3 4GYGBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4)QQ9C3 4JQQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JYB8C3 4JYB8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MVN9C3 4MVN9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NJGBC3 4NJGBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P159C3 4P159C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51069C3 51069C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56269C3 56269C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57978C3 57978C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BJC8C3 5BJC8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CZ59C3 5CZ59C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FJY8C3 5FJY8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PP69C3 5PP69C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55477C3 55477C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XJ89C3 5XJ89C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57R59C3 57ZR59C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60BQIC3 60BQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63X98C3 63X98C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B8B8C3 6B8B8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CL99C3 6CL99C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LQ49C3 6LQ49C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PS59C3 6PS59C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 6




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 777P9C3 77ZP9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78K09C3 78K09C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 751B9C3 751B9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SM79C3 75M79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WD99C3 7WD99C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X9Q9C3 7X9Q9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 815B9C3 815B9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DJQOC3 8DJQIC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FJX7C3 8FJX7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N749C3 8N749C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96J79C3 96J79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F878C3 9F878C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QKY8C3 9QKY8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TL59C3 9TL59C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WR59C3 9WR59C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XZW7C3 9XZW7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YBX7C3 9YBX7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZRY7C3 9ZRY7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BO5C8C3 BO5C8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKS59C3 BKS59C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL7Y7C3 BL7Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR2W7C3 BR2W7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZWY8C3 BZWY8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1CX7C3 C1CX7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C24HBC3 C24HBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5FP9C3 C5FP9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBSX8C3 CBSX8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN789C3 CN789C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPFB8C3 CPFB8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ459C3 CQ459C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D68B8C3 D68B8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPRGBC3 DPRGBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTQ89C3 DTQ89C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FO0769C3 FO769C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3FGBC3 F3FGBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3R09C3 F3R09C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBO0O9C3 FBO09C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGRGBC3 FGRGBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ849C3 FZ849C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7YGBC3 G7YGBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G81P9C3 G81P9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD8B8C3 GD8B8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKZW7C3 GKZW7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYXT9C3 GYXT9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ709C3 GZ709C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1J79C3 H1J79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7N49C3 H7N49C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCMB8C3 HCMB8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDFY7C3 HDFY7C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 7




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJD69C3 HJD69C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLKY8C3 HLKY8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17169C3 J7)69C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFBR9C3 JFBRIC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFC99C3 JFC99C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSO9N9C3 JSON9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWK99C3 JWK99C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZTX8C3 JZTX8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11TD8C3 11TD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12JT1F3 12JT1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14BR7C3 14BR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14DT593 14DT593 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 154QZD3 154QZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16BD8C3 16BD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 186F8C3 186F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CNY3F3 1CNY3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FSD1F3 1FSD1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JH53D3 1JH53D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K983D3 1K983D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LDD7C3 1LDD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QDD7C3 1QDD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X8C3D3 1X8C3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21357D3 21357ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22HY3F3 22HY3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24HJ1F3 24HJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27YPZD3 27YPZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BKF7C3 2BKF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CMR9C3 2CMR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K64ZD3 2K64ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WNZ9C3 2WNZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 352F8C3 352F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LJ68C3 3LJ68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LKF7C3 3LKF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SK30F3 3SK30F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35vQ7C3 35vVQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 373QZD3 373QZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W5F8C3 3W5F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WVV3F3 3WVV3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XCZ3F3 3XCZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YG78C3 3YG78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 400R7C3 400R7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42DZ1F3 42DZ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43RD8C3 43RD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44559C3 44559C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 447C7C3 447C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44TF6D3 44TF6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46P5793 46P5793 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41317D3 41317D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N2TOF3 4N2TOF3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 8




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P3C3D3 4P3C3D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P578C3 4P578C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PGT3F3 4PGT3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50FW3F3 50FW3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52YZ3F3 52YZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55BH8C3 55BH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56VRIC3 56VRIC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58586D3 58586D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59WQ7C3 59WQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BCP893 5BCP893 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BT83D3 5BT83D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JQD8C3 5JQD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KDD8C3 5KDD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L8F8C3 5L8F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NNV593 5NNV593 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NSM893 5NSM893 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NTQ7C3 5NTQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QFH8C3 5QFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W6B043 5W6B043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WN53D3 5WN53D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X9D8C3 5X9D8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57211F3 57211F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 617G6D3 617G6D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62PRIC3 62PRIC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64WV3F3 64WV3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65CM1F3 65CM1F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 663R7C3 663R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 664H8C3 664H8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67788C3 67788C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69YQ7C3 69YQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CDH8C3 6CDH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GJG8C3 6GJG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HC4ZD3 6HC4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KTQ7C3 6KTQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L493D3 6L493D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PNF6D3 6PNF6D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T2Q7C3 6T2Q7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WTD8C3 6WTD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XXK1F3 6XXK1F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 710F8C3 710F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74FD7C3 74FD7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 768H8C3 768HB8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77288C3 77288C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7975043 7975043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C9H8C3 7C9H8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G2P793 7G2P793 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G793D3 7G793D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JRW493 7JRW493 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K6S9C3 7K6S9C3 6/30/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026 Page 9




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LP78C3 7LP78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M7H8C3 7M7H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NTR9OC3 7NTROC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RLR7C3 7RLR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 722C3D3 722C3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z2CB3D3 7ZCB3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80N40F3 8ON40F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85HG8C3 85HG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87XB7C3 87XB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FC4ZD3 8FC4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FZ5043 8FZ5043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JHZ9C3 8JHZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MST7C3 8MST7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NG93D3 8NG93D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RQQ1F3 8RQQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 851G8C3 851G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W304F3 8W304F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X893D3 8X893D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z1L0F3 8Z1L0F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90L30F3 90L30F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 918R353 918R353 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92XF8C3 92XF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93X78C3 93X78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96RZ1F3 96RZ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C4R7C3 9C4R7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91J93D3 9LJ93D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MSF8C3 9MSF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PDR7C3 9PDR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R3C7C3 9R3C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R979C3 9R979C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VDQ1F3 9VDQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B41B043 B41B043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BASF8C3 BASF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8393D3 B8393D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BOMF6D3 BOMF6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD837D3 BD837D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKRD8C3 BKRD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVVG8C3 BVVGS8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY1H8C3 BY1H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CO80BC3 CO80BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0957D3 C0957D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP COMV593 COMV593 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1FF8C3 C1FF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1TPOF3 C1TPOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2459C3 C2459C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6GH8C3 C6GHBC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8NV593 C8NV593 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9CS3F3 C9CS3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP COKF7C3 COKF7C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 10




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCBH8C3 CCBH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD3F7C3 CD3F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH7W3F3 CH7W3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHNGS8C3 CHNG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLX4zD3 CLX4zD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN4G8C3 CN4G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQSY1F3 CQSY1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRKOZD3 CRKOZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1IMF8C3 D1MF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D45Q0F3 D45Q0F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5MF7C3 D5MF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9868C3 D9868C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBHJ1F3 DBHJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD6H8C3 DD6H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDL6043 DDL6043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGCF8C3 DGCF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH6D7C3 DH6D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK3QzZD3 DK3QZzD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL54ZD3 DL54ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN29043 DN29043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPNR7C3 DPNR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR8T6D3 DR8T6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXOR7C3 DXOR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXX0ZD3 DXX0ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY4F7C3 DY4F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2683D3 F2683D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F429043 FA429043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F52H8C3 F52H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOY88C3 FOY88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGDD8C3 FGDD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FIGG8C3 FIGG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQH78C3 FQH78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQTD8C3 FQTD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVTG6D3 FVTG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVX0ZD3 FVX0ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZNF7C3 FZNF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZRN1F3 FZRN1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1CR7C3 G1CR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1D78C3 G1D78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G20V3F3 G20V3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2X79C3 G2XZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3NQ1F3 G3NQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6YF8C3 G6YF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GI9FD043 G9FD043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBCHS8C3 GBCHS8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBWS8043 GBW8043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFFH8C3 GFFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFH7043 GFH7043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFT5043 GFT5043 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 11




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGFD1F3 GGFD1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKH53D3 GKH53D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQDD7C3 GQDD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSK30F3 GSK30F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX704F3 GX704F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYJP893 GYJP893 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1FW3F3 H1FW3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HA9H6D3 HA9H6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5LR7C3 H5LR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8ND8C3 H8ND8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBC4ZD3 HBCA4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNV9043 HNV9043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQKF8C3 HQKF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTOR7C3 HTOR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTKF8C3 HTKF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW159C3 HW1S59C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZTD8C3 HZTD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JOP83D3 JOP83D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1735ZD3 J735ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7PF043 J7PF043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7ZW3F3 J7ZW3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDHC043 JDHC043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHS63D3 JHS63D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHSVOC3 JHSVIC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKGC7C3 JKGC7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKLF8C3 JKLF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JOKCOF3 JOQKCOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSWD7C3 JSWD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT6C3D3 JT6C3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWS8L1F3 JWS8L1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYYB7C3 JYYB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17379C3 JZ379C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1982553 GG7F9F2PQ1GG 3/10/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978693 3VVKI9FCN900771 10/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979085 3VVK9FDN902785 10/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979293 3VVKI9FCN900601 10/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40TC003 40TC003 8/19/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LF3S33 8LF3S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LF5533 8LF5S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LFWR33 8LFWR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LFXR33 8LFXR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LFYR33 8LFYR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LFZR33 8LFZR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LG0S33 8LG0S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LG1S33 8LG1S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LG2S33 8LG2S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LG3S33 8LG3S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LGAS33 8LG4S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LG5S33 8LG5S33 7/30/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 12




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LGWR33 8LGWR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LGXR33 8LGXR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LGYR33 8LGYR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LGZR33 8LGZR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LHO0S33 8LHOS33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LH2S533 8LH2S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LH3S33 8LH3S33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LHAS33 8LHAS33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LH5S533 8LH5S533 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LHWR33 8LHWR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LHXR33 8LHXR33 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGYOXZ2 GGYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHYOXZ2 HHYO0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N51772 4N51772 7/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ51772 DJ51772 7/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM51772 GM51772 7/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9ZW5F33 9ZW5F33 7/22/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BOO8F33 BOO8F33 7/22/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFPVR33 BFPVR33 7/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFSRR33 BFSRR33 7/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFTRR33 BFTRR33 7/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJFQR33 CJFQR33 7/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJJQR33 CJJQR33 7/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CK2WR33 CK2WR33 7/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QR0OYZ2 2QR0OYZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYQOXZ2 BYQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP COVTR33 COVTR33 7/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP COWQR33 COWQR33 7/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C9XNR33 C9XNR33 7/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C9XRR33 C9XRR33 7/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QZDPW2 7QZDPW2 6/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQZDPW?2 DQZDPW?2 6/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNZDPW?2 GNZDPW2 6/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPZDPW?2 GPZDPW?2 6/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPZDPW?2 JPZDPW?2 6/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69WPM33 69WPM33 6/23/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C9KVZ2 2C9KVZ2 6/17/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C9KVZ2 5C9KVZ2 6/17/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDI9KVZ2 BD9KVZ2 6/17/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NLDKW2 9NLDKW2 2/4/2020
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1968645 GG7Z3RLSJF8) 9/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1968652 GG7Z35HEJF8) 9/4/2019
1 |[COMPUTER - TABLET 1968671 GG7Z53MOJF8) 9/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34K0PV2 34K0PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNK8NV2 GNK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDZOPV2 HDZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM2KPV2 JM2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1967281 D8C73W2 5/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1967293 D8F53W?2 5/7/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 13




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FP2FT2 2FP2FT2 4/18/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QN2FT2 5QN2FT2 4/18/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66L2FT2 66L2FT2 4/18/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFP2FT2 BFP2FT2 4/18/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPN2FT2 CPN2FT2 4/18/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCN2FT2 DCN2FT2 4/18/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPN2FT2 JPN2FT2 4/18/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXL7DT2 HXL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFXFDT2 JFXFDT2 3/27/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1964377 FFLY302PHLFD 3/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1964378 FFLYO3XHLFD 3/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 71)8BT2 71J8BT2 3/6/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 71K2BT2 71K2BT2 3/6/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1794P2 C1T94P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59NWYN2 59NWYN2 9/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1960930 DMQGCSH7DFHW 9/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63RBCL2 63RBCL2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC5BCP2 JC5BCP2 6/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TG5BL2 3TG5BL2 6/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HD5BL2 9HD5BL2 6/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JD5BL2 9JD5BL2 6/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VV9CP2 2VVICP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VVBCP2 2VVBCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VVCCP2 2VVCCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VVFCP2 2VVFCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VWS8CP2 2VW8CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VWICP2 2VWOICP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VWBCP2 2VWBCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VWCCP2 2VWCCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VWDCP2 2VWDCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VX8CP2 2VX8CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VX9CP2 2VX9CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VXBCP2 2VXBCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VXCCP2 2VXCCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VXDCP2 2VXDCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VXFCP2 2VXFCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VY7CP2 2VY7CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VYBCP2 2VYBCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VYCCP2 2VYCCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VYDCP2 2VYDCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VYFCP2 2VYFCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VZ7CP2 2VZ7CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VZ8CP2 2VZ8CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VZ9CP2 2VZ9CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VZBCP2 2VZBCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VZDCP2 2VZDCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VZFCP2 2VZFCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WQ09CP2 2W09CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WOCCP2 2WOCCP2 5/30/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 14




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WO0DCP2 2WODCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WO0GCP2 2WO0GCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W18CP2 2W18CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W19CP2 2W19CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W1BCP2 2W1BCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W1CCP2 2W1CCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W1DCP2 2W1DCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WI1FCP2 2W1FCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W1GCP2 2W1GCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W2CCP2 2W2CCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W2DCP2 2W2DCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W3BCP2 2W3BCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W3DCP2 2W3DCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W3FCP2 2W3FCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W3GCP2 2W3GCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WA48CP2 2WA48CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WA49CP2 2WA49CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WABCP2 2WABCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45G5BL2 45G5BL2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RG5BL2 9RG5BL2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5G5BL2 F5G5BL2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSG5BL2 FSG5BL2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTG5BL2 HTG5BL2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959879 667JMN2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959880 667HMN?2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BOQMS5L2 3BAQM5L2 4/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960654 5S0GMN2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960655 5RYJMN2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87MB9IN2 87MBIN2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87NBIN2 87NBION2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87QB9N2 87QB9N2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960518 DPAF9N2 4/10/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959156 FOR99N2 3/27/2018
1 |[COMPUTER - TABLET 1959555 GG7W5KPAHLFD 3/21/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959496 GG7WO90EEHLFD 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958841 GCTW20KHHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958842 GCTW2C3MHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958843 GCTW1280HLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958844 GCTW2CAVHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958845 GCTW294THLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958847 GCTW12ZHHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958849 GCTW28MPHLFD 2/6/2018
1 |[COMPUTER - TABLET 1958850 GCTW295RHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958852 GCTW29ARHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958854 GCTW2A84HLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958855 GCTW295FHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958857 GCTW2914HLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958858 GCTW290NHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958861 GCTW28ZNHLFD 2/6/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 15




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958862 GCTW12WRHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958863 GCTW28WXHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958866 GCTW28UFHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958867 GCTW2901HLFD 2/6/2018
1 |[COMPUTER - TABLET 1958870 GCTW28TWHLFD 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RG16M?2 2RG16M?2 1/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958791 GCGVV7Z3HLFD 1/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958792 GCGVV5GPHLFD 1/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956946 GCTV7HBAHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956947 GCTV7JYAHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956949 GCVV71QKHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956950 GCTV7K81HLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956954 GCTV7MJUHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956956 GCTV7UMSHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956957 GCTV7P1INHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956958 GCVV70ZKHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956959 GCVV711KHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956966 GCTV7KWDHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956967 GCTV77VOHLFD 11/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958041 GCTV7T5JHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958043 GCTV779FHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958064 GCTV7GGCHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958071 GCTV7FJWHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958078 GCTV7CS5JHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958087 GCTV7TEWHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC6RMH2 CC6RMH2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVCSPJ2 GVCSPJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPR88H2 BPR88H2 8/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSOKKH2 BS9KKH2 8/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BS7NKH2 BS7NKH2 8/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7D9GHH2 7D9GHH2 6/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1CDKH2 B1CDKH2 6/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27C6KH2 2ZC6KH2 6/20/2017
1 |[COMPUTER - TABLET 1954724 DMPTDEHRHLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954727 DMPTCAO3HLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954728 DMPTDESNHLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954729 DMPTDEPRHLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954730 DMPTDF2JHLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954733 DMPTDER9HLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954734 DMPTDECZHLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954736 DMPTDARLHLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954742 DMPTDEA3HLFD 4/10/2017
1 |[COMPUTER - TABLET 1954743 DMPTDESHHLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954745 DMPTDEDKHLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954748 DMPTDDZ6HLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954750 DMPTC3G9HLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954752 DMPTDES9HLFD 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62M1DH2 62M1DH2 3/29/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D19X1F2 D19X1F2 3/21/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 16




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1951619 DMQSRYVEHG5D 12/20/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 402J4C2 402J4C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 971J4C2 971J4C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C12J4C2 C12J4C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJRLSC2 CJRLSC2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26GZCD2 26GZCD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26J3DD2 26J3DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26P3DD2 26P3DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2655DD2 2655DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26T6DD2 2676DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26W5DD2 26W5DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26Y4DD2 26Y4DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 271Z2CD2 27172CD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2776DD2 2776DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27G7DD2 27G7DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27H5DD?2 27H5DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27)3DD2 27)3DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27K1DD2 27K1DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27L.0DD2 27L0DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FG1DD2 4FG1DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FM5DD2 4FM5DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FP2DD2 4FP2DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FQZCD2 4FQZCD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FX2DD2 4FX2DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FZ2DD2 4FZ2DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G24DD2 4G24DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G35DD2 4G35DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G5ZCD2 4G5ZCD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G70DD2 4G70DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G82DD2 4G82DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G92DD2 4G92DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GB2DD2 4GB2DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GC3DD2 4GC3DD2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7GXKZC2 7GXKZC2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7H0GZC2 7HO0GZC2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7IMCZC2 7JMCZC2 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 50LCZC2 50LCzZC2 8/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FN9G8C2 FN9G8C2 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FTORBB2 FTORBB2 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FT1F8C2 FT1F8C2 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FT27Y72 FT2ZY72 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FT35M82 FT35M82 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FT4P052 FT4P052 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FTYWP52 FTYWP52 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FVOMBB2 FVOMBB2 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FV31772 FV31772 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FV51Q52 FV51Q52 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW5LBB2 FW5LBB2 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW5VP52 FW5VP52 7/26/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 17




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW6JBB2 FW6JBB2 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW78M82 FW78M82 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FWB2M82 FWB2M82 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXRHBB2 FXRHBB2 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXRV052 FXRV052 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXS5V62 FXS5V62 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXS9D92 FXS9D92 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXT5V62 FXT5V62 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXTKBB2 FXTKBB2 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FXV1Z72 FXV1Z72 7/26/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FA2TD82 FA2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17HG8C2 17HG8C2 6/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25BLQ72 25BLQ72 5/10/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1948278 27X4FB2 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947097 DMPQC7Z4FK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947098 DMPQC8H1FK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947099 DMPQC7XHFK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947100 DMPQC809FK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947101 DMPQC7A2FK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947102 DMPQCB3BFK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947103 DMPQCJ5TFK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947105 DMPQCEH4FK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947106 DMPQCG2PFK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947107 DMPR2P4EFK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947108 DMPR2L49FK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947109 DMPR335RFK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947110 DMPR2FX2FK10 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5DX7V62 5DX7V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5DY8V62 5DY8V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5F06V62 5F06V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5F25V62 5F25V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5F76V62 5F76V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5F86V62 5F86V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5F8BV62 5F8BV62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5F95V62 5F95V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5FB7V62 5FB7V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B31C62 9B31C62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B35C62 9B35C62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B37V62 9B37V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B3VP52 9B3VP52 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B47V62 9B47V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B5XB62 9B5XB62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B5ZP52 9B57P52 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B68V62 9B68V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B78V62 9B78V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B7YB62 9B7YB62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B83C62 9B83C62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9B8V052 9B8V052 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D07282 9D07282 1/12/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 18




January Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D1D282 9D1D282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D2B282 9D2B282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D48282 9D48282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D7B282 9D7B282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DCB282 9DCB282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DPY182 9DPY182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DR6282 9DR6282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H19282 9H19282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H1X182 9H1X182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H1Y182 9H1Y182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H28282 9H28282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H2C282 9H2C282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H2X182 9H2X182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H47182 9H47182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H56282 9H56282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H77182 9H77182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H8X182 9H8X182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9H87182 9H87182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HJ7282 9HJ7282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HJW182 9HJW182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HJX182 9HJX182 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HLB282 9HLB282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HQC282 9HQC282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HV5282 9HV5282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HV8282 9HV8282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HW5282 9HW5282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9HW7282 9HW7282 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B691C62 B691C62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B699V62 B699V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B69XB62 B69XB62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6B2C62 B6B2C62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6BZB62 B6BZB62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6C0Q52 B6C0OQ52 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6CAV62 B6CAV62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6C8V62 B6C8V62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6CWP52 B6CWP52 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6CYP52 B6CYP52 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6CZB62 B6CZB62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6D0Q52 B6D0Q52 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6D1C62 B6D1C62 1/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2911182 2911182 1/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6Q7T052 6Q7T052 8/4/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CGMWG42 CGMWG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4)TQ32 F4)TQ32 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KD9R32 3KD9R32 6/23/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2VKM32 G2VKM32 6/23/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNCIM32 BNCIM32 6/17/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1C5R32 C1C5R32 6/17/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQOFR32 FQOFR32 6/17/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 19




January Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/09/2025 thru 01/20/2026

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRYDR32 FRYDR32 6/17/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FAZ9R32 FAZ9R32 6/16/2015
1 |COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH FW34M32 FW34M32 6/3/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHR3M32 FHR3M32 6/1/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84T6C42 84T6C42 5/12/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 46C2N02 46C2N02 6/17/2014
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D1F1R1 8D1F1R1 1/17/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1900965 HO1340D9EUG 10/14/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1879991 41J3DK1 12/17/2009

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 938
MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY [CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 |COPIER 1947882 CAAF30975 5/25/2016
1 |COPIER 1973280 C21J22830 5/26/2020
1 |COPIER 1976416 C2DK24898 8/31/2020
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1943001 ST-700-006965 5/4/2016
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962590 ST-750UZ-007043 10/12/2018
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966454 ST-750UZ-009168 5/28/2019
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970547 ST-750UZ-010981 11/12/2019
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972304 ST-750UZ-013436 2/24/2020
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975036 ST-750UZ-012952 2/14/2020
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975080 ST-750UZ-013190 2/11/2020
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975516 ST-750UZ-012632 1/29/2020
1 |INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1976015 ST-750UZ-012058 1/23/2020
1 |PRINTER- OTHER 1944773 P57609 6/2/2015
1 |PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960154 X3L5730040L 5/24/2017
1 |PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1873440 37110426 1/30/2008
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927682 1/23/2015
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927728 1/23/2015
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927730 1/23/2015
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927737 1/23/2015
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927792 1/29/2015
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927794 1/29/2015
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944811 8/27/2015
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945039 8/27/2015
1 |STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951978 2/27/2017
TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 24
MAINTENANCE
QTy CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 |MOWER, RIDER 1801146 30826-250000129 09/29/05
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 1
FOOD NUTRITION SERVICES
QTy CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 |DOUBLE DECK CONVECTION OVENS 1912644| 0321102YA074T&0758 5/4/2012
1 |OVEN-CONVECTION 1951140 01G16201-2 9/1/2001
1 |REFRIGERATOR-COMMERCIAL 1994503 T08776J05 12/6/2005
TOTAL FOOD NUTRITION SERVICES - 3

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus_02122026

Page 20




FY 2026 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue

Check Date Item/GovDeals.com Gross' L
Sales Price Revenue

6/20/2025 |ID 1954 - Pass Thru Hot $37.00 $36.08
6/20/2025 |ID 1955 - Pass Thru Warmer $25.00 $24.38
6/20/2025 |[ID 1956 - Pass Thru Hot $67.00 $65.33
6/20/2025 |ID 1960 - Dual Ovens $137.00 $133.58
6/20/2025 |ID 1966 - Hobart A-200 Mixer $145.00 $141.38
6/20/2025 |ID 1970 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
6/20/2025 |ID 1973 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
6/20/2025 |ID 1983 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,750.00 $3,656.25
6/20/2025 |[ID 1927 - Kiln $142.00 $138.45
6/20/2025 |ID 1949 - Laminators $122.00 $118.95
7/1/2025 ID 1938 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1940 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1942 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1943 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1945 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1946 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1947 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1961 - Hobart Vertical Cutter/Mixer $700.00 $682.50
7/1/2025 ID 1967 - Hobart D-200 Mixer $560.00 $546.00
7/1/2025 ID 1968 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,525.00 $2,461.88
7/1/2025 ID 1969 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,450.00 $2,388.75
7/1/2025 ID 1971 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1972 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1974 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,585.35 $3,495.72
7/1/2025 ID 1975 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,151.00 $3,072.23
7/1/2025 ID 1976 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1977 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,875.00 $2,803.13
7/1/2025 ID 1978 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,775.00 $2,705.63
7/1/2025 ID 1979 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1980 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,600.00 $3,510.00
7/1/2025 ID 1981 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,705.00 $2,637.38
7/1/2025 ID 1982 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,775.00 $3,680.63
7/1/2025 ID 1984 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
7/1/2025 ID 1985 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1986 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,407.00 $3,321.83
7/1/2025 ID 1987 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $375.00 $365.63
7/1/2025 ID 1988 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $750.00 $731.25
7/4/2025 ID 1991 - Minuteman Vacuums $102.00 $99.45
7/4/2025 ID 1994 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1995 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1996 - Floor Scrubber $1,150.00 $1,121.25
7/4/2025 ID 1997 - Floor Scrubber $33.00 $32.18
7/4/2025 ID 1998 - Floor Scrubber $46.00 $44.85
7/4/2025 ID 2000 - Tire Changing Machine $675.00 $658.13
7/4/2025 ID 2001 - Vending Machine $280.00 $273.00
7/4/2025 ID 2003 - Wheel Alignment Machine $390.00 $380.25
7/4/2025 ID 2006 - Stringed Instruments $460.00 $448.50

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 1



7/4/2025 ID 2007 - Shelves $62.00 $60.45
7/4/2025 ID 2011 - Electronic Piano $260.00 $253.50
7/4/2025 ID 2027 - Weight Room Mats $130.00 $126.75
7/4/2025 ID 2028 - Weight Room Mats $385.00 $375.38
7/4/2025 ID 2029 - Weight Room Mats $55.00 $53.63
7/4/2025 ID 2030 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/11/2025 |ID 2004 - Frame Allignment Machine $102.00 $99.45
7/11/2025 |[ID 2009 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |[ID 2010 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 [ID 2015 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |[ID 2018 - Ice Cream Freezer $251.00 S244.73
7/11/2025 |(ID 2019 - Printer $110.00 $107.25
7/11/2025 |[ID 2023 - Printer $260.00 $253.50
7/11/2025 |[ID 2026 - Fire Proof File $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 |ID 1990 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $29.00 $28.28
7/18/2025 |ID 1992 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $27.50 $26.81
7/18/2025 |[ID 1993 - Kaivac $62.00 $60.45
7/18/2025 |ID 1999 - Riding Scrubber $230.00 $224.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2002 - Wheel Aligner $590.00 $575.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2005 - Digital Keyboards $160.00 $156.00
7/18/2025 (ID 2012 - Audio Mixer $210.00 $204.75
7/18/2025 |ID 2013 - Lighting Console $52.00 $50.70
7/18/2025 |ID 2020 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 |ID 2021 - Large Format Printer $30.00 $29.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2022 - Large Format Printer $100.00 $97.50
7/18/2025 |ID 2024 - Large Format Printer $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 |ID 2034 - Weight Rack $102.00 $99.45
7/18/2025 |ID 2041 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 |ID 2042 - Weight Rack $210.00 $204.75
7/25/2025 |ID 1989 - Floor Buffers $260.00 $253.50
7/25/2025 |ID 2033 - Weight Rack $32.00 $31.20
7/25/2025 |ID 2035 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 |ID 2036 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 |ID 2037 - Weight Rack $61.00 $59.48
7/25/2025 |ID 2039 - Weight Rack $52.00 $50.70
7/25/2025 |ID 2040 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/25/2025 |ID 2043 - Weight Rack $53.00 $51.68
7/25/2025 |[ID 1962 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
7/25/2025 |[ID 1963 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
8/1/2025 ID 2044 - Toro Reelmaster $2,625.00 $2,559.38
8/1/2025 ID 2045 - eXmark Lazer-Z $1,026.99 $1,001.32
8/1/2025 ID 2046 - Toro Z-Master $625.00 $608.38
8/8/2025 ID 1957 - Cold Pass Thru $25.00 $24.38
8/8/2025 ID 1958 - Two Door Freezer $25.00 $24.38
8/8/2025 ID 2014 - Kiln $29.00 $28.28
8/8/2025 ID 2016 - Heat Press $62.00 $60.45
8/15/2025 |ID 1959 - Pass Thru Cooler $37.00 $36.08
9/5/2025 ID 2025 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33
9/12/2025 |(ID 2048 - Double Oven $1,280.00 $1,248.00
9/12/2025 |ID 2050 - Pass Thru Warmer $27.00 $26.33

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 2



9/12/2025 |[ID 2052 - Hobart Mixer $1,100.00 $1,072.50
9/12/2025 |ID 2053 - Serving Counters $125.00 $121.88
9/12/2025 |ID 2054 - Warming Carts $123.00 $119.93
9/12/2025 |ID 2056 - Portable Proofer $102.00 $99.45
9/12/2025 |ID 2058 - Empty CO2 Tanks $77.00 $75.08
9/19/2025 |[ID 2047 - Three Door Cooler $27.00 $26.33
9/19/2025 |[ID 2049 - Ice Machine $174.00 $169.65
9/19/2025 |ID 2055 - Serving Tray Carts $25.00 $24.38
9/19/2025 |ID 2057 - Electric Pallet Jack $27.00 $26.33
9/26/2025 |ID 2051 - Reach-In Cooler $185.00 $180.38
9/26/2025 |ID 1936 - Kindergarten Furniture $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |[ID 2061 - Drums $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |ID 2063 - Electronic Piano $27.00 $26.33
9/26/2025 |ID 2071 - Broken Brass Instruments $750.00 $731.25
9/26/2025 |ID 2083 - Band Saw $390.00 $380.25
9/26/2025 |ID 2091 - Vacuum Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |ID 2097 - Vision Testers $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 [ID 2114 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 1941 - Kindergarten Furniture $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2062 - Audio Equipment $370.00 $360.75
10/3/2025 |ID 2064 - Broken Stringed Instruments $125.00 $121.88
10/3/2025 |ID 2068 - Custodial Equipment Parts $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2069 - Custodial Equipment Parts $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2072 - Riding Floor Scrubber $37.00 $36.08
10/3/2025 |ID 2075 - Floor Scrubber $42.00 $40.95
10/3/2025 |ID 2076 - Floor Scrubber $200.00 $195.00
10/3/2025 |ID 2087 - Floor Buffers & Vacuum Cleaners $102.00 $99.45
10/3/2025 |ID 2088 - Electric Pallet Jack $42.00 $40.95
10/3/2025 |ID 2089 - Riding Floor Scrubber $87.11 $84.93
10/3/2025 |ID 2092 - Riding Floor Scrubber $101.22 $98.69
10/3/2025 |ID 2093 - Floor Scrubber $29.00 $28.28
10/3/2025 |ID 2094 - Carpet Extractor $40.00 $39.00
10/3/2025 [ID 2095 - Audio Speakers $360.00 $351.00
10/3/2025 |ID 2104 - Kiavac Machines $430.00 $419.25
10/3/2025 |ID 2105 - Floor Scrubber $69.11 $67.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2106 - Floor Scrubber $32.00 $31.20
10/3/2025 |ID 2110 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2112 - Broken Stringed Instruments $110.00 $107.25
10/3/2025 [ID 2115 - Audio Speakers $180.00 $175.50
10/10/2025 |ID 2065 - Drums $197.00 $192.08
10/10/2025 [ID 2073 - Riding Floor Scrubber $250.00 $243.75
10/10/2025 |ID 2074 - Floor Scrubber $1,875.00 $1,828.13
10/10/2025 |ID 2080 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2081 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2082 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2084 - Scroll Saw $27.00 $26.33
10/10/2025 (ID 2096 - Stage Lights $37.00 $36.08
10/10/2025 |ID 2098 - Floor Buffers/Vacuum Cleaners $67.00 $65.33
10/10/2025 [ID 2099 - Audio Equipment $255.00 $248.63
10/10/2025 (ID 2100 - Video Recording Equipment $229.00 $223.28

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 3




10/10/2025 |ID 2103 - Stage Spotlight $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2107 - Electronic Pianos $130.00 $126.75
10/10/2025 |ID 2108 - Electronic Pianos $100.00 $97.50
10/10/2025 |ID 2109 - Floor Scrubber $35.00 $34.13
10/10/2025 |ID 2111 - Broken Brass Horn Instruments $1,425.00 $1,389.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2118 - Laminators $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 (ID 2119 - Copiers $950.00 $926.25
10/17/2025 |ID 2060 - Exercise Mats $410.00 $399.75
10/17/2025 [ID 2086 - Vending Machine $54.00 $52.65
10/17/2025 (ID 2120 - Copiers $750.00 $731.25
10/24/2025 |ID 2066 - Drum Kit $25.00 $24.38
10/24/2025 |ID 2090 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/14/2025 |ID 2121 - Mixer & Stand $1,652.00 $1,610.70
11/14/2025 (ID 2124 - Prep Table $150.00 $146.25
11/14/2025 [ID 2125 - Dish Drying Rack $25.00 $24.38
11/14/2025 [ID 2126 - Hot Well Serving Line $29.00 $28.28
11/14/2025 |ID 2127 - Pass Thru Cooler $25.00 $24.38
11/14/2025 (ID 2130 - Prep Table $150.00 $146.25
11/14/2025 |ID 2135 - Pass Thru Cooler $213.00 $207.68
11/14/2025 |ID 2136 - Slicer $875.00 $853.13
11/14/2025 |ID 2137 - Slicer & Pizza Press $1,125.00 $1,096.88
11/14/2025 |ID 2142 - Milk Box $43.00 $41.93
11/14/2025 |ID 2143 - Pass Thru Warmer $43.00 $41.93
11/21/2025 |ID 2122 - Slicer Cart $25.00 $24.38
11/21/2025 |ID 2123 - Two Drawer SS Table $261.44 $254.90
11/21/2025 |ID 2128 - Cooler $27.00 $26.33
11/21/2025 |ID 2129 - Cooler $27.00 $26.33
11/21/2025 [ID 2131 - Tray Carts $33.00 $32.18
11/21/2025 |ID 2132 - Food Container Lids $35.00 $34.13
11/21/2025 |ID 2133 - Food Container Lids $35.00 $34.13
11/21/2025 |ID 2134 - Two Door Cooler $52.00 $50.70
11/21/2025 [ID 2138 - Dishwasher and Prep Table $171.55 $167.26
11/21/2025 |ID 2139 - Pass Thru Cooler $25.00 $24.38
11/21/2025 |ID 2140 - Pass Thru Cooler $69.77 $68.03
11/21/2025 |ID 2141 - Milk Cooler $25.00 $24.38
12/5/2025 |ID 2144 - Vacuum Cleaners $62.00 $60.45
12/5/2025 |ID 2146 Floor Buffers $62.00 $60.45
12/5/2025 |ID 2152 - Laminators $25.00 $24.38
12/5/2025 |[ID 2153 - Speakers & Monitors $259.00 $252.53
12/5/2025 |ID 2173 - Floor Sctubber $360.00 $351.00
12/12/2025 |ID 2117 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
12/12/2025 |ID 2145 - Vacuum Cleaners $332.00 $323.70
12/12/2025 (ID 2148 - Square Scrubs $410.00 $399.75
12/12/2025 |ID 2150 - Vacuum Cleaners $61.00 $59.48
12/12/2025 |ID 2151 - Pressure Washers $87.00 $84.83
12/12/2025 [ID 2159 - Audio Equipment $297.00 $289.58
12/12/2025 [ID 2160 - Audio Equipment $412.00 $401.70
12/12/2025 |ID 2161 - Floor Scrubber $380.00 $370.50
12/12/2025 |ID 2162 - Floor Scrubber $663.00 $646.43
12/12/2025 [ID 2163 - Riding Floor Scrubber $27.00 $26.33

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 4




12/12/2025 |ID 2164 - Floor Scrubber $58.00 $56.55
12/12/2025 |ID 2165 - Vacuum Cleaners $162.00 $157.95
12/12/2025 [ID 2168 - Pottery Wheels $775.00 $755.63
12/12/2025 [ID 2171 - Riding Floor Scrubber $27.00 $26.33
12/12/2025 |ID 2172 - Floor Scrubber $825.00 $804.38
12/12/2025 |ID 2174 - Floor Buffers $330.00 $321.75
12/12/2025 |ID 2175 - Vacuum Cleaners $31.00 $30.23
12/12/2025 (ID 2176 - Student Digital Pianos $140.00 $136.50
12/12/2025 |ID 2179 - Kiln $52.00 $50.70
12/12/2025 (ID 2180 - Copiers $1,026.00 $1,000.35
12/12/2025 (ID 2181 - Copiers $930.00 $906.75
12/26/2025 (ID 2157 - Upright Piano $35.00 $34.13
12/26/2025 [ID 2158 - Upright Piano $42.00 $40.95
12/26/2025 |ID 2169 - Drill Press $110.00 $107.25
12/26/2025 |ID 2177 - Wood Cabinets $52.00 $50.70
12/26/2025 (ID 2182 - Copiers $877.00 $855.08
1/2/2026 ID 2147 - Kiavac Machines $210.00 $204.75
1/9/2026 ID 2154 - Stage Lights $25.00 $24.38
1/9/2026 ID 2155 - Stage Lights $25.00 $24.38
1/9/2026 ID 2170 - Vending Machine $25.00 $24.38
1/9/2026 ID 2183 - Elevated Stage $70.00 $68.25
Subtotal GovDeals Sales $103,266.04 | $100,684.00
. . Gross Net

Check Date |Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus Sales Price Revenue

6/1/2025 C.W. Austin Company $40.06 $40.06
6/24/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $1,914.80 $1,914.80
6/27/2025 |SA Recycling $1,572.60 $1,572.60
7/1/2025 SA Recycling $463.45 $463.45
7/3/2025 C.W. Austin Company $37.24 $37.24
7/8/2025 SA Recycling $439.40 $439.40
7/9/2025 SA Recycling $265.20 $265.20
7/10/2025 |SA Recycling $571.35 $571.35
7/16/2025 |SA Recycling $277.80 $277.80
7/22/2025 |SA Recycling $502.45 $502.45
7/23/2025 |478 Events $385.00 $385.00
7/28/2025 |SA Recycling $280.15 $280.15
7/29/2025 |SA Recycling $705.85 $705.85
7/31/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $135.85 $135.85
8/7/2025 SA Recycling $379.60 $379.60
8/11/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $1,232.00 $1,232.00
8/12/2025 |SA Recycling $82.55 $82.55
8/16/2025 |SA Recycling $224.90 $224.90
8/20/2025 |SA Recycling $135.85 $135.85
8/26/2025 |SA Recycling $406.25 $406.25
8/28/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $3,878.80 $3,878.80
8/28/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $61.13 $61.13
9/2/2025 SA Recycling $226.20 $226.20

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 5




9/5/2025 SA Recycling $168.35 $168.35
9/10/2025 |SA Recycling $197.60 $197.60
9/12/2025 |M. Slaughter $10.00 $10.00
9/18/2025 |SA Recycling $467.35 $467.35
9/30/2025 |SA Recycling $583.70 $583.70
10/1/2025 |[SA Recycling $249.60 $249.60
10/1/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $29.65 $29.65
10/3/2025 |478 Events $40.00 $40.00
10/3/2025 |(Copart-15214 $5,537.00 $5,537.00
10/3/2025 |[SA Recycling $816.65 $816.65
10/6/2025 |[Copart-15073 $1,886.00 $1,886.00
10/6/2025 |[Copart-15262 $3,451.50 $3,451.50
10/7/2025 |[Copart- 15076 $436.00 $436.00
10/9/2025 (Copart - 15074 $7,093.00 $7,093.00
10/13/2025 |[Copart - 15382 $1,786.00 $1,786.00
10/14/2025 |[SA Recycling $341.20 $341.20
10/15/2025 |[Copart - 15049 $497.00 $497.00
10/17/2025 |Todd's Pressure Washing $80.00 $80.00
10/22/2025 |478 Events $60.00 $60.00
10/24/2025 |[SA Recycling $198.90 $198.80
10/24/2025 |[SA Recycling $174.85 $174.85
10/29/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $35.40 $35.40
10/31/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $3,471.50 $3,471.50
11/11/2025 |[SA Recycling $433.15 $433.15
11/14/2025 |[SA Recycling $178.10 $178.10
11/19/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $10,732.00 $10,732.00
11/24/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $26.58 $26.58
12/1/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $118.00 $118.00
1/5/2026 Premier Surplus, inc. $6,289.70 $6,289.70
1/5/2026 Premier Surplus, inc. $458.80 $458.80
12/9/2025 |[SA Recycling $239.40 $239.40
1/12/2026 |[SA Recycling $182.25 $182.25
12/16/2025 |[SA Recycling $255.50 $255.50
Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus $60,743.21 $60,743.11

|Grand Total Surplus Sales

| $164,009.25 [ $161,427.11 |

[Total FNS Surplus Sales

$70,180.11 |

$68,425.84 |

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 6



Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal

as of 01/20/2026
# |Description Qty Unit |Explanation
1 |Misc Furniture 1,000 | Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 |Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 50 Pallets |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 [Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 60 Pallets |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 |Inventoried Technology™** 938 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 [Inventoried Maintenance** 1 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 |Inventoried Athletics 0 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 |Inventoried Food and Nutrition Services** 3 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 |Textbooks/Media Center Books 26 Pallets |Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 |Misc Instructional Tech 24 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 |Transportation/Fleet 0 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 [Portable Classrooms 0 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_02122026

Page 1



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM

February 12, 2026
TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of the Charter School Petition for Power Public
Schools

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Ms. China Cardriche, a CCSD alumna, is petitioning to open Power Public Schools as a charter school
serving the south Cobb community. Scheduled to open August 2027, the school will begin with sixth and
seventh grades and will add another grade level annually, ultimately serving students through eleventh
grade. Power Public Schools will offer an innovative educational model that combines Al-powered
personalized learning, early college pathways, and social-emotional development to create a holistic
experience that empowers every student to thrive. The curriculum will feature five career pathways: Al
and Entrepreneurship, Public Service, Business, Hospitality, and Education.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the charter school petition.

COST:

The Cost to be: N/A
Account Charge code: N/A
Budgeted: N/A

DATA SOURCES:
John Floresta
Ehsan Kattoula

AGENDA ITEM #2



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD AGENDA ITEM
February 12, 2026

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital
Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

To receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the schools noted below,
it is necessary that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the Georgia
Department of Education which certifies that all accounts for labor, materials and services for each project’s
construction have been paid in full and that there are no claims of any nature outstanding, either liquidated
or disputed. The funds will reimburse the Cobb County School District for cost already incurred on these
projects and allow the active construction files with Department of Education to be closed.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and
submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on these
projects.

COST:
The following are the available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:

Garrett Middle School (Modification)-(State #23-633-012)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $69,531.00

Durham Middle School (Modification)-(State #24-633-004)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $100,761.20

Garrett Middle School (Modification)-(State #24-633-006)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $91,933.70

Lindley Middle School (Modification)-(State #25-633-005)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $104,061.90

Shallowford Falls Elementary School (Modification)-(State #25-633-004)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $87,213.00

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #3



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
February 12, 2026

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Russell Elementary
School Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1
for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is
necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval
of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin. Project scope to include roof replacement,
foundation repairs, doors, windows, flooring, and paint.

Architect: Smallwood, Reynolds, Stewart, Stewart and Associates, Inc.
3495 Piedmont Road, NE
Building 10, Suite 700
Atlanta, GA 30305

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the appointment of the architect for Russell Elementary School Renovations and authorize the
Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-
R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services. These fees based on the published
fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project.

FACILITY BUDGET * | CHARGE CODE

Russell Elementary School $220,056.80 | SOK583RUSE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE-1RUSSELLES

* 5% of Construction Estimate
Budgeted: Yes -- SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #4




COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
February 12, 2026

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Lewis Elementary
School Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1
for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is
necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval
of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin. Project scope includes replacement of exterior
panels, window replacement, fire alarm, flooring, paint, restrooms, and roof replacement.

Architect: CGLS Architects, Inc.
900 Circle 75 Parkway, SE
Suite 1200
Atlanta, GA 30339

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the appointment of the architect for Lewis Elementary School Renovations and authorize the
Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-
R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services. These fees based on the published
fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project.

FACILITY BUDGET * | CHARGE CODE

Lewis Elementary School | $233,517.85 | S6K575LEWE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE-1LEWISELEM

* 5% of Construction Estimate

Budgeted: Yes -- SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #5




COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
February 12, 2026

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #6 — Authorization to Renew a Contract for the Portable Classroom Relocation, Lease,
Purchase, and Related Services to Ready Portable Classrooms for Students

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The solicitation was developed to provide Cobb County School District with a means for purchasing,
leasing, and relocating portable classrooms and modular buildings. The contract is for portable and modular
building services including but not limited to delivery and setup of portables, permitting, site work, leasing,
utility connections, decking, stairs, and ramps.

COST:
Solicitation #: RFP P24075
Qualified Vendors: ABuck, Inc. (Mableton, GA)
McGrath RentCorp and Subsidiaries,
dba Mobile Modular Management Corp. (Arcade, GA)
Estimated Total Cost: $1,500,000
Budgeted: Yes
Account Charge code: DW2237-245-XXXXXX, S5XXXXXXXX-XXXXXXX, and

SHEXXXXXXXX-XXXXXXX

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the renewal of the contract with ABuck, Inc. (Mableton, GA) and Mobile Modular Management
Corporation (Arcade, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract.

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

James Wilson

Jill Vestal

Meredith MacNeill
Barbara Bates
Wendy Bell

AGENDA ITEM #6



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
February 12, 2026

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Frey Elementary School,
Hightower Trail Middle School, and Sanders Elementary School Freezer/Cooler Replacements

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V and VI Programs, Frey Elementary School, Hightower Trail
Middle School, and Sanders Elementary School are scheduled to receive a replacement of the walk-in
freezer and cooler. Project scope includes a new walk-in freezer and cooler, as well as supporting
mechanical and electrical equipment. Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on
schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to Place Services, Inc. (Canton, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the
contract.

COST:

The Cost to be: $1,498,600.00

Account Charge code: S6S005FRYE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1FREYELEMS
S5S005HITM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2HIGHTOWER
S6S005HITM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2HIGHTOWER
S6S005SNDE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1SANDERSES

Budgeted: Yes - SPLOST V & VI

DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith

James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #7



	2.12.26 Board Meeting Agenda
	1.22.26_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_02122026
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_02122026
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2026 SurplusSales BAI_02122026
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_02122026
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Power Public Schools Charter Petition
	BAI 3_GaDOE Capital Outlay Close-Out-Garrett MS 23-633-012, Durham MS 24-633-004,Garrett MS 24-633-006,Lindley MS 25-633-005, Shallowford Falls 26-633-04
	BAI 4_Architect-Russell ES-Smallwood
	BAI 5_Architect-Lewis-CGLS
	BAI 6_Portables Contract Renewal 2026
	BAI 7_Construction Freezer Coolers - Frey ES, Hightower Trail MS, Sanders ES



